



Ali Imran Shaikh

I am currently working as a **Contract Lecturer** in the Accounting and Finance department of **NUML**.

MISSION:

I have a strong interest in serving a prestigious educational institution. My interest emphasizes Finance and Accounting. As a visiting Lecturer, I have served in International Islamic University Islamabad, Air University and Bahria University Islamabad which have culturally diverse, fast-paced, and dynamic environment. This experience fortified my interpersonal, time management, and organizational skills and allowed me to showcase some of my strongest personal qualities. In my future endeavors, I would like to transfer my experience and learning to my students to the best of my abilities.

RESIDENCE:

House # 645, Main service road west, G10/1, Islamabad.

EMAIL: aliishaikhh@hotmail.com

CONTACT # +92-347-9092690, +92-336-5408451

DOMICILE: LAHORE

QUALIFICATION

National University of Science and Technology Islamabad, Pakistan
PhD in Business Administration (Finance and Investment) in progress.
Coursework and comprehensive exam completed (CGPA: 3.5)

International Islamic University Islamabad Islamabad, Pakistan
MS Islamic Banking and Finance (CGPA: 3.81).

International Islamic University Islamabad Islamabad, Pakistan
MBA 3.5 Years in Finance (CGPA: 3.11).

British Council
C.A.T. (Certified Accounting Technician).

WORK EXPERIENCE

NUML Islamabad. Islamabad, Pakistan
Visiting Lecturer in Management Sciences. August 2024-Present

NUML Islamabad. Islamabad, Pakistan
Visiting Lecturer in Management Sciences. February 2022–August 2024

Bahria University Islamabad. Islamabad, Pakistan
Visiting Lecturer in Management Sciences. September 2022–August 2024

Air University Islamabad Islamabad, Pakistan
Visiting Lecturer in AUSOM. November 2023-January 2014

International Islamic University IIUI Islamabad, Pakistan
Visiting Faculty in multiple departments. February 2021–Present

S&P Global Market Intelligence Islamabad, Pakistan
Data Researcher – Real Estate Industry Content. July 2019–March 2022

FPCL (Fauji Fertilizers Bin Qasim Power Company Limited) Islamabad, Pakistan
Management Trainee Officer (Finance). July 2017– October 2018

- Local Payments Section: Voucher making, Transaction record keeping, Cheque writing, QuickBooks and SAP Data entry.
- Foreign Payments Section: Letter of Credit Requests, Payment request, Transaction record keeping.
- Budgeting: Collection and compiling of data for NEPRA Requirements.

BERKELEYME School of Management Sciences Dubai and Islamabad
Part-time teaching (Face to face and online) From 15-04-2015 To 30-05-2020

ACS TRADING LLC Dubai, UAE
Accountant General. July 2015 – July 2017

- Voucher making, Cheque Writing, Petty Cash management, Cheque register maintenance, Bank Closing, doing and following the statuses of telegraphic transfers and visiting them personally based on urgency, company cheque deposit/cash deposit/withdrawal, invoice making, ERP data entry in accounts plus and Muntazim (Customized ERPs).

ALI HAZZA & COMPANY

Management Trainee (Finance)

Islamabad, Pakistan

April – July 2015

- Data Entry, admin, and HR-related tasks.

OGDCL (Oil and Gas Development Company Limited)

Intern

Islamabad, Pakistan

March 2015

- Four weeks internship at the Procurement and Sales Section

Articles

-
- Determinants of Attitude and Intention towards Islamic Financial Adoption among Small Businessmen of Rawalpindi and Islamabad. *LASSIJ* Volume 4, Number 2 (July-December 2020). 383-389.
 - Myth of South Asian Economic Integration. *AJIPS* Volume 4, Issue 2 (2020, Winter), 345-357.
 - Diaspora, Remittances and Dependence on Arab Countries: A Case of Pakistan. *LASSIJ* Volume 3, Number 2, (July-December) 2019, 74-84.
 - Presented a paper in an ICBMAS-24 at the NUST Conference: Factors Affecting the Sustainability Performance of Banks in Pakistan: The Role of Green Finance

Skills

-
- Ability to work in multicultural environments.
 - Research and presentation skills.
 - Team Management.